
 
 

ROYTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
Agenda 
 

Date Monday 10 October 2016 
 

Time 6.00 pm 
 

Venue Royton Town Hall, Rochdale Road, Royton, Oldham, OL2 6QG 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or 
Fabiola Fuschi at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Fabiola Fuschi Tel. 0161 770 
5151 or email Fabiola.fuschi@oldham.gov.uk  
 
3. DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR is Elizabeth Fryman, tel. 0161 770 5161 or 
email elizabeth.fryman@oldham.gov.uk 
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the contact officer no later than 15 minutes prior to 
the commencement of the meeting. 
 
5.  FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may 
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the 
press are not lawfully excluded.  Any member of the public who attends a 
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional 
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.   
 
Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual 
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private 
meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE ROYTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE IS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 Councillors M Bashforth, S Bashforth, Chadderton, J Larkin, T Larkin 
(Chair) and Roberts 
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

Public Document Pack

mailto:Fabiola.fuschi@oldham.gov.uk


 
 

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 2) 

 The Minutes of the Royton District Executive meeting held on 18th July 2016 are 
attached for approval.  

6   Minutes of Royton Community Forum meetings dated 6th June 2016 and 18th 
July 2016 (Pages 3 - 14) 

 For noting   

7   Sub Group minutes for noting - Royton, Shaw and Crompton Health and 
Wellbeing meeting 22nd September 2016 (Pages 15 - 18) 

8   Petitions (Pages 19 - 20) 

 Petition Glenn View and All Saints - Report to note 
Petition Harewood Drive – Report to follow  

9   Royton District Executive Budget Report and Appendix A (Pages 21 - 26) 

10   Date of Next Meeting  

 The next meeting of the Royton District Executive will be held on 28th November 
2016 at 6pm.  

 



 

ROYTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
18/07/2016 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillors M Bashforth, S Bashforth, Chadderton, J Larkin and 
Roberts 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
  Elizabeth Fryman Royton District Co-ordinator 
 Fabiola Fuschi Constitutional Services Officer 
 John Rooney Head of Housing, Response 

Services and Districts 
 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Tony 
Larkin.  
 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 
 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 
 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

There were no public questions received.  
 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton District Executive 
meeting held on 6th June 2016 be approved as a correct record. 
 

6   MINUTES OF THE ROYTON COMMUNITY FORUM   

The District Executive was informed that the minutes of the 
Royton Community Forum meeting held on 6th June 2016 
needed amending. A copy of the amended version would be 
submitted with the agenda items of the next Royton District 
Executive meeting.  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton Community Forum 
meeting held on 6th June 2016 be noted at the next meeting of 
the Royton District Executive.  
 

7   MINUTES OF THE ROYTON, SHAW AND CROMPTON 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING SUB-GROUP  

 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton, Shaw and 
Crompton Health and Wellbeing Sub-Group meeting held on 
21st June 2016 be noted.  
 
 

8   PETITIONS   Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

Consideration was given to a report of the Royton District 
Coordinator which informed of the progress following the receipt 
of a petition about trees at Glenn View and All Saints Close. A 
further report would be provided in October.  
 
RESOLVED that: 

1. The content of the report be noted. 
2. A further update be provided in October 2016.  

 

9   BUDGET REPORT   

Consideration was given to a report of the Royton District 
Coordinator on the Royton District Executive budget for 
2016/17.  
 
It was explained that the overall allocation of resources had 
taken place at the last meeting of the Royton District Executive 
in June 2016. The Committee had decided to spend the funding 
on the following district priorities: Youth and Education Provision 
and Environmental Improvement.  
Specific spend would be noted in the budget reports that would 
be presented to this Committee for noting throughout the 
Municipal Year.  
 
RESOLVED that the content of the Royton District Executive 
Budget report for 2016/17 be noted.  
 

10   DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

The next meeting of the Royton District Executive meeting will 
take place on Monday 10th October 2016 at 6pm.   
 

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 6.04 pm 
 

Page 2



 

ROYTON COMMUNITY FORUM MEETING 
Monday 06 June 2016 
6.30pm 
Royton Town Hall, Rochdale Road, Royton 

 
Councillors in attendance 

Cllr H Roberts Royton North 

Cllr J Larkin Royton North 

Cllr M Bashforth Royton South 

Cllr S Bashforth Royton South 

Cllr A Chadderton Royton South 

Partners in attendance 

Bruce Penhale Head of Service 

Eve Edwards R, S & C District Caseworker 

Craig Dickinson GMP 

Linda Cain Business Support Officer 

Members of the public x 20 

Apologies 

Liz Fryman R, S & C District Coordinator 

John Rooney Head of Housing, Response Services and Districts 

Cllr T Larkin Royton North 

 
1. Welcome and Apologies: 
Cllr Hannah Roberts opened the meeting and thanked those in attendance.  
 
2. Minutes of the last meeting for approval: 
Agreed 
 
3. Action Updates from previous Royton Community Forum: 
 
3.2 To look into the unpaid Council Tax issue – Response from Anne Ryans (Director of 

Finance): 

The total level of outstanding Council Tax debt at February 2016 is £18.7m and when costs 

associated with pursuing the debt of £4.6m are added, the total outstanding from Council 

Tax payers increases to £23.3m.  This may seem high but there is always some short term 

debt that will be addressed once reminder letters are issued.  In addition, there are payment 

arrangements in place for some of the debt and so this will be dealt with over time. 

The figures also cover many financial years and reflect the Councils determination to collect 

the debt and pursue those that owe Council Tax as long and as hard as possible  and to 

minimise any debt write off.  All outstanding debt will be subject to the full range of recovery 

procedures including follow up/ reminder letters, summons to the Magistrates Court, 

payment arrangements and attachment of earnings. 

It is difficult to be precise about the number of households that have Council Tax arrears as 

the debt follows an individual and there is considerable movement into and out of 

households and also around, into and out of the borough and some taxpayers have arrears 

at more than one address.  Our systems cannot extract the information to answer the 

question asked. 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



 
  
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 

 

3.3 Cllr S Bashforth to chase up the plaque from Royton pool re. Baths committee – The 

plaque has been found, Cllr Bashforth to acquire as soon as possible 

 

Action: Liz to check where Royton Hall school children are going swimming. It was 

noted that Glodwick pool didn’t close until Royton had opened – Response from Neil 

Consterdine (Head of Service Public Health and Leisure): 

Royton Hall have been attending sessions out of the borough for the last 2 yrs. They chose 

not to buy from the Council and use OCL facilities.  However, I can confirm that they are 

buying into our service again from Sept. This was confirmed earlier this week 

 

4.  Police Update: 
Regular Police Surgeries are held at: 
Trinity Methodist Church, Radcliffe Street, Royton 
Thursday 10am-12pm 
 
Home Watch Meeting 
Oddfellow’s Club, Union Street, Royton 
Thursday 16 June, 7.00pm 
 
E-WATCH JOINING DETAILS 
E-Watch is a database created by the Oldham Borough Neighbourhood Policing Team; it is 
a collation of email addresses submitted to the Police by residents and businesses so that 
Greater Manchester Police can contact you with the monthly newsletter, general information 
and incidents in your area that you should be aware of. You are also able to email us with 
any information you want to pass onto us. 
 
If you wish to be part of the E-Watch database please send us an email titled E-Watch to: 
oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 
And include the following information. 
NAME, ADDRESS & TELEPHONE 
 
Seasonal Threats 
Information on staying safe on social media 
 
Other Information 
Residents were urged that if they saw a crime in action to call 999 
If they see anything suspicious call 101 
 
On May 9th 2016 a new policing model came into operation. Response Officers will no 
longer exist instead they will be Neighbourhood Police Officers and will be allocated to an 
area. This means that when they are not dealing with emergencies they will default to their 
areas. This should mean more Officers in Royton 
 
Craig spoke with residents about ASB issues in general and this started a conversation 
about the youth having nothing to do in Royton. Councillors said that there were many things 
going on for the youth to get involved in and that local councillors had funded local sessions 
for young people including very popular free swims and gym sessions at half term. Craig 
volunteered to stay after the meeting so that residents could speak with him about any 
issues they have. 

Page 4



 
  
 
 
 
 

3 
 

 
 

Crime statistics 01/04/15 to 9/3/16 
 

 14.3.16 – 24.05.16 14.3.15 – 24.05.15 

Robbery 3 3 

Burglary dwelling including aggravated 32 13 

Burglary other than a dwelling 15 17 

Theft of a motor vehicle 8 6 

Theft from a motor vehicle 38 16 

 
 

ASB related statistics (Cumulative YTD) 

 14.3.16 – 24.05.16 14.3.15 – 24.05.15 Inc/Red on 
last year 

Royton North 73 includes under 18s 82 includes under 18’s 9 

Royton South 70 includes under 18s 80 includes under 18’s 10 

 
 

Hot spot Areas: Royton Park, Royton Precinct, Health Centre and Church Walk and 
Park Street 

 
 

REPORT ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY RINGING 101 
 
 
 

5. Councillor Updates: 

Cllrs gave a flavour of the work Cllrs have been involved in since the last meeting. 

 

Cllr S Bashforth:  

 Planning application for 106 Rochdale Road to become a takeaway has been 

refused. Another application has been put in since this refusal by a different party. 

 Mature trees at Netherhey/Elk Mill cut down but councillors don’t know who has 

done this as it is not Council land. This is being looked into. 

 Travellers at Edge Lane Street have now gone, this is private land. No issues this 

visit. 

 Speeding – Any issues are still being looked at. Vehicle Activated Signs to be 

placed at Fir Lane, funded by Shaw and Crompton District Executive and Royton 

councillors. 

 After a petition was received regarding speeding on Blackshaw Lane/Broadway  

speed monitoring survey has been completed showing average speeds recorded on 

a daily basis are close to 20 mph. On the basis of the recent speed data and the fact 

that during the last three years there have been no injury or accidents recorded on 

Blackshaw Lane and Water Street there are no further road safety proposals that 

could be considered; however, the Speed Data information has been sent to the 

Police Liaison officer who may wish to investigate further the maximum speeds that 

have been recorded. 

 

Page 5



 
  
 
 
 
 

4 
 

 

Cllr M Bashforth: 

 Saturday 11th June – Fun Day at Bullcote Park, 1.00 – 3.00pm 

 Thursday 30th June – Royal British Legion meeting at Royton Cricket Club, 7.30pm 

 Sunday 16th July – Heyside Classic Car Show, Bullcote Park, 1.00 – 3.00pm 

 Marie is now represents Oldham Council on  ‘Holidays for Children’  

 

Cllr J Larkin: 

 Had a meeting with First Choice Homes to try and promote a community forum for 

residents 

 James has been appointed to represent Oldham Council on  TfGM 

 

6. Royton Regeneration Projects: 

A consultation is underway in Royton Library showing options of landscaping to include the 

old Royton baths stonework to be sited close to the leisure centre car park. This will be in the 

Library until 13th June. Residents were encouraged to voice their opinions. Councillors asked 

if the consultation could be extended for a week. 

Action: LC to ask if the stone work consultation in Royton Library can be extended 

 

7. Public Questions 

7.1 Why is Middleton Road being closed for 7 weeks from 6th June. Why couldn’t it wait until 

the school holidays so there would be less disruption. This is causing very bad queues of 

traffic at the temporary lights and has disrupted the bus service which has been diverted. 

Action: James to check alternative bus routes during the diversion 

A: Would suggest that Lidl is working to specific timelines and this had to be done now. It is 

only a part of Middleton Road which is not closed but has temporary traffic lights installed 

and some inconvenience is to be expected. 

 

7.2 Cars speeding on Cecil Street/Church Street 

A: This has been noted and will be looked into 

 

7.3 Will the 428 bus be coming back 

A: Probably not. Cllr Roberts has taken this issue up previously and a local resident has also 

raised the issue with Jim McMahon MP who has spoken to the Chief Executive of TfGM on 

her behalf. 

 

7.4 There have been tractors all over hauling trailers with mounds of earth, these are going 

very fast and are very wobbly. Exceeding 35mph and have been seen late at night. 

A: Councillors are unaware of this issue but will try to find out what this relates to. 

Action: Eve will try to find out from partners what the tractor issue is about 

 

7.5 The old health centre land has been vacant for over3 years and has yet to be developed. 

Given that it was reported that a local builder had had another piece of land repossessed by 

the council after not developing it within 3 years, why has nothing been done about the 

health centre land in the same timeframe? 

A: The builder had many chances but broke conditions each time. Oldham Council used 

their side of the legal agreement and took back the land. As far as the Health Centre is 

concerned, we are waiting to get a business on here that we in Royton are all happy with. It 

Page 6



 
  
 
 
 
 

5 
 

is anticipated that the land will be a more desirable development opportunity once LIDL is 

operational and work has been done to smarten up the Precinct. 

 

7.6 A resident from Haggate spoke of a siren in her garden that was wanted for a museum. 

A: There was an attendee at tonight’s meeting from Royton Historical Society and he said 

that he would speak with the resident after the meeting to see if he could help at all  

 

 

8. Any Other Business 

A resident asked what the money would be spent on after the youth centre had been sold 

off. Councillors explained that funds would be returned to the central capital pot where it 

could be used for possible refurbishment of Royton Town Hall amongst other projects. 

 

9. Date of Next Meeting: 

Monday 18 July 2016, 6.30pm at Royton Town Hall 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

ROYTON COMMUNITY FORUM MEETING 
Monday 18 July 2016 
6.30pm 
Royton Town Hall, Rochdale Road, Royton 

 
Councillors in attendance 

Cllr H Roberts Royton North 

Cllr J Larkin Royton North 

Cllr M Bashforth Royton South 

Cllr S Bashforth Royton South 

Cllr A Chadderton Royton South 

Partners in attendance 

Liz Fryman R, S & C District Coordinator 

John Rooney Head of Housing, Response Services and Districts 

Eve Edwards Community Development Officer 

Jen Downing R, S & C District Caseworker 

PC Craig Dickinson GMP 

Members of the public x 11 

Apologies 

Cllr T Larkin Royton North 

 
1. Welcome and Apologies: 

Cllr Roberts thanked everyone for attending and provided apologies from Cllr T Larkin  
 
2. Minutes of the last meeting for approval: 

The Chair requested a number of amendments be made to the minutes of the previous 
meeting, as follows: 

 
Cllr M Bashforth update: The previous minutes state that Marie is now a representative 
of Holidays for Children.  This is incorrect; Marie is representing the Council on the Board 
of Holidays for Children. 
 
Cllr J Larkin update: The previous minutes state that James is now a representative of 
TfGM.  This is incorrect and should state that James is a representative of the Council on 
the TfGM Board. 
 
Public Questions: 
7.5 The previous minutes do not provide an accurate representation of the situation.  
There has been some confusion around the issue which has been raised in the local 
press.  Councillor Bashforth clarified that the site of the Old Health Centre is waiting for 
developer interest. 
 
7.6 The previous minutes stated that a resident from Haggate had some tiling in her 
garden which was needed for a museum.  It was confirmed that rather than tiling it was 
actually an air raid siren in the resident’s garden. 
 
Subject to the above updates the minutes were agreed as accurate by all. 

 

Page 9



 
  
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 
3. Action Updates from previous Royton Community Forum: 

6.1 LC to ask if the stonework consultation in Royton Library can be extended. 
A request was placed asking for the consultation to be extended for a further week; 
ending on 17 June.  
 
7.1 Cllr J Larkin to check alternative bus routes during the closure of Middleton 
Road 
Cllr J Larkin confirmed that no alternative route was possible during the closure and that 
Middleton Road is now back open with no further disruption. 
 
7.4  Eve will try to find out from partners what the tractor issue is about 
LF confirmed that partners and police have both been asked about any issues being 
flagged and have heard nothing further. 
LF requested that residents need to advise the Council of times and dates when tractors 
are observed.  Resident advised that a tractor loaded with mud was observed last week 
on Dogford Road and that the tractors are moving at a high speed and so residents are 
finding it difficult to get details such as registration numbers. 
 

4.  Police Update: 
PC Craig Dickinson attended the meeting to provide an update: 

 
Speeding motorists have been a problem on Cecil Street and so police attention has 
been increased in this area with a motorbike recently being confiscated from a youth. 
 
Police patrols have been taking place around Church Walk to deter ASB next to the old 
Youth Centre. Youths are sheltering under the overhanging roof during bad weather. 
Guinness Housing are looking into what can be done. 
 
PC Dickinson advised that the Police are running a “A day in the life of a Sergeant” 
sessions where members of the public can visit the police station and will be provided 
with various scenarios to work through.  The sessions are open to all residents and 
members of the Community Forum. 
PC Dickinson requested that names and contact numbers be provided by those wishing 
to attend. 
 
Resident asked if the Police still have lay visitors who check on people in custody. PC 
Dickinson confirmed yes and that anyone in custody is now also videoed.  The resident 
advised that previously reports from lay visitors were provided by the Police and queried 
whether this still happens. 
Action: PC Dickinson to investigate if visitors are still in place and if a report to the 
Community Forum can be given. 

 
5. Councillor Updates: 

Cllrs gave a flavour of the work Cllrs have been involved in since the last meeting. 

 

 

Page 10



 
  
 
 
 
 

3 
 

Royton North: 

Cllr Roberts: 

Cllr Roberts confirmed that with regards to the vehicle activated signs: the poles have 

arrived and the signs should be installed and running soon. 

Speeding complaints have been received from residents of Oozewood Road and councillors 

have agreed that a speed survey will be carried out. 

 

Cllr Larkin:  

Cllr Larkin confirmed that due to work commitments, he has had to step down from the 

Board of -TfGM and confirmed that the Council’s spokesperson on the Board now is Cllr 

Norman Briggs while Cllr Howard Sykes represents the minority party. 

 

Royton South:  

 

Cllr Chadderton:  

Cllr Chadderton advised of action taken on the issue of parking around Royal Oldham 

Hospital. Question was asked at last week’s Full Council meeting and Cllr Chadderton 

confirmed that the Council is working with the hospital since it will expand to become a super 

hospital for Greater Manchester and the problem will potentially get worse. 

Meetings are to be arranged to discuss parking especially with the football season starting 

soon. 

 

With regards to Royton & Crompton School: a report is being written by Council officers and 

a meeting is scheduled with the Education Funding Agency and the Department for 

Education to look into the funding for a full rebuild of the school. 

 

The greenspace on Park St was discussed with complaints about congregating youths and 

ASB near the leisure centre being received. Cllr Chadderton confirmed that a meeting took 

place recently and have consulted with residents for the wooden fencing is to be moved 

back to stop the youths sitting on the fence and causing a nuisance. 

A query was raised by a resident about what constitutes ASB and PC Dickinson advised that 

when congregations are in excess of 15/20 individuals that can be intimidating but is not 

necessarily ASB but if property is being damaged that then becomes ASB and should be 

reported to the Police. 

Regular visits are taking place to concerned residents by police. 

LF highlighted the amount of work being done with partner agencies with regards to ASB 

and that the level of problems within the District has dropped. Priorities around ASB were 

discussed and residents were encouraged to report ASB. 

 

Residents can report ASB by calling 0161 856 50 50. 

 

Cllr M Bashforth:  

Cllr Bashforth provided an update on the lane where the furniture store burned down.  Cllr 

Bashforth has asked a question at Full Council to see what can be done in regards to the 

owner since it is classed as a dangerous building and it was confirmed that OMBC is  now 

looking into prosecution.  

Cllr Bashforth thanked LF for all of her work on arranging swimming passes for Royton 

children over the summer holiday period, funded from the DE budget.  Different 

Page 11



 
  
 
 
 
 

4 
 

organisations that are working with children will provide passes for swimming.  Sports 

activities will also be ran in the park. 

 

Cllr S Bashforth:  

Cllr Bashforth provided an update on the demolition of Bryon Street School, advising that 

this is imminent.  The building has been on the market since 2009 for conversion, but no 

developer has come forward.   

Demolition is urgently needed as it has become dilapidated and unsafe but Cllr Bashforth 

advised that artefacts can be rescued for safekeeping and that demolition should make the 

site better to sell. 

Residents from Broadway have been complaining about speeding lorries but a speed survey 

has confirmed that they are not going over the speed limit.  A 2nd survey to take place in a 

slightly different place to confirm this outcome. Cllr Bashforth felt it was important to look at 

getting the whole of Broadway down to 30mph to reduce the noise in early hours of the 

morning.   

It has been asked if speed camera can be moved but this is not possible at the moment 

without further evidence. 

Cllr Bashforth also advised that wagon drivers have taken to sleeping overnight at bottom of 

Edge Lane and Milton Street causing issues for the residents.  Permanent measures are 

being looked into. 

A resident asked about speed limit and signage coming off the motorway near Elk Mill and 

the signage.  Cllr Bashforth agreed that 30mph is the limit. 

 

6. Royton Regeneration Projects: 

A resident queried the time limit for parking around the Health Centre.  Cllr Bashforth 

confirmed that objections were received for the proposed 3 hour parking with a 3 hour non 

return proposal, which means that it needs to be reviewed; but that he was hopeful that this 

would happen soon. 

 

Resident queried what had happened to the Wheel of Life artwork. LF confirmed it is in 

storage at Alexandra Park until a final decision is made where to put it. 

 

7. Public Questions 

7.1  What is going to happen to the Lidl entrance and exit on Sandy Lane on the 

bend?   

Cllr Bashforth confirmed that Highways engineers have confirmed it is safe where it is. 

 

7.2  The tree opposite the Town Hall is getting too large and obscuring the clock   

Cllr Roberts confirmed that a conversation would be had around the possibility of pruning the 

tree but advised that this sometimes isn’t possible due to the impact of pruning on certain 

species. 

Action: Cllr Roberts to ask for the tree to be assessed.  

 

7.3  Is the road on Glenn View going to be widened? A 2-3ft trench has been dug out 

on the left hand side.   

Cllr Larkin will email FCHO to investigate. 

Action: Cllr J Larkin to email FCHO to investigate 

 

Page 12



 
  
 
 
 
 

5 
 

7.4  The concrete pillars near Boyes store have all been knocked down and are in 

danger of causing injury to pedestrians 

District Team to investigate 

Action: District team to investigate 

 

7.5  Resident thanked the Councillors and officers for sorting out the potholes at the back of 

Garden Terrace 

 

7.6 Where are the stones from the Baths going to be placed? 

Following consultation, maintenance costs are now being considered. 

Cllr Bashforth advised that much thought needs to go into the maintenance and security of 

the final position and the stones are going to be securely anchored in concrete. 

 

7.7  When the Health Centre was built it was on basis that all health services were to 

be co-located in the building.  Now District Nurses have been moved out and the 

service is deteriorating.  Nurses are now based in Glodwick and the travel is causing 

some appointments to be missed.   

Residents requested that Cllrs raise this issue with the Clinical Commissioning Group which 

was confirmed by Councillors. 

Cllr Roberts requested that someone from the Clinical Commissioning Service attend the 

next CF meeting. 

Action: District Team to invite member of Clinical Commissioning Service to next 

Community Forum meeting 

 

8. Any Other Business  

The old youth club has been bought by the Doctors Surgery. It was confirmed that the 

Doctors in the precinct will move into the old youth club building when it has been 

refurbished. 

Medical Centre is privately owned so not known what is happening with the old surgery 

location. 

Police asked about what is happening with the Kick Pitch?  Cllrs confirmed that was not 

possible to relocate the pitch and the site has now been sold. 

 

Resident advised that he had watched the Full Council meeting last week and said it was 

disappointing with not much time being spent speaking about issues which directly affect 

Oldhamers. Cllr Bashforth agreed that sometimes Council can seem out of touch.  

 

Cllr Roberts provided a brief explanation about the three weekly bin collection and 

highlighted that leaflets had been sent out with information in them about the changes to the 

service. If residents had any further questions (e.g. about getting larger bins) they were 

asked to get in touch with their local councillors who will follow up the issue as needed. 

 

A resident questioned why don’t politicians listen to the residents?   

Cllr Bashforth responded to this saying sometimes information is not provided quick enough 

which can be a problem.   

 

9. Date of Next Meeting: 

 Monday 10 October 2016, 6.00pm at Royton Town Hall 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Health and Wellbeing directorate  

 

 
 

Royton, Shaw & Crompton; 
Health and Wellbeing meeting  
 
Thursday 22 September 2016 
Royton Town Hall  
5.30pm – 7:00pm 
 

 
1. Welcome, introductions and apologies 
 
EE opened the meeting, thanked those in attendance and apologies were noted; It was 
highlighted this meeting is clashing with an Overview and Scrutiny meeting therefore 
Councillor M Bashforth is unable to attend. 
 

2. Minutes from previous meeting 21st June 2016: 

 

The group agreed the minutes with amendment to item 3.1 as follows; walking poles 

available at Royton Town Hall are walking poles not Nordic Walking Poles.  

 

3. Updates and matters arising from minutes 
 
2.5: Councillor J Turner confirmed meetings have taken with Ambition for Ageing with an 
application to Ambition for Ageing fund scheduled to be submitted.  
 
4. Intergenerational working  
 

 Full Circle and District Team are progressing work to set up youth provision at the 
groundsman hut in High Crompton Park on Thursday evenings. As part of this work 

 

ATTENDEES 

Eve Edwards R,S & C District Team 

Councillor J Turner Crompton Councillor 

Councillor H Roberts Royton North Councillor 

Julie Holt OMBC Public Health Specialist 

Jackie Hanley Oldham Community Leisure 

Pam Walls-Hester RSC Cluster (NHS) 

Jacqui Greenfield Action Together 

Erin Marshall Making Space 

Linda Cain Business Support, District Team. 

APOLOGIES 

Councillor M Bashforth Royton South Councillor  

Liz Fryman  R,S & C District Team 

Councillor C Gloster Shaw Councillor  

Amanda Barrell Making Space 

Sharon Smith NHS Oldham; CCG 

Nicola Shore Age UK Oldham 

Suzanne Dyer Macmillan 1-1 Cancer Support Worker 

James Sommerville Principal Housing Energy Officer 

Andrea Tait OMBC Programme Manager Public Health  

Rachel Murphy Early Help 

Maggie Kufeldt Executive Director Health and Wellbeing  

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



 

Health and Wellbeing directorate  

there are discussions taking place in terms of Children and the Bowling Teams 
working together.  

 Following the success in Dunwood Park, Amanda from Café Mandels has expressed 
an interest in starting another community café in High Crompton Park; initial 
investigation work is taking place supported by the Royton, Shaw and Crompton 
District Team.  

 Friends of Dogford Park; are engaging with young people from local primary schools 
to involve them in the planting of fruit trees and bulbs in Dogford Park.  

 EE is arranging a networking day for community groups in Royton, Shaw and 
Crompton, with the view of holding the initial meeting in the New Year. EE is also 
undertaking work to create a timetable of community activities in all 3 wards, this will 
also link to the asset mapping which is being completed by Ambition for Ageing in the 
Crompton ward.  
 

5. National Diabetes Prevention Programme – Julie Holt 
 
JH took the group through a presentation (circulated with the minutes) highlighting the 
following; 

 Launch of a new national Diabetes Prevention Programme this project is part of 
‘Healthier You’; aimed at people at risk of developing type 2 diabetes. 

 Oldham CCG is the lead organisation; Independent Clinical Services (ICS) has been 
appointed as the service provider for Oldham; OMBC Public Health team is 
supporting with implementation of the project. 

 JH flagged the cost of diabetes treatment to the NHS and highlighted risk factors 
associated with diabetes. 

 JH highlighted studies which suggest lifestyle changes may delay or prevent type 2 
diabetes. 

 The clinical support and behavioural intervention will be underpinned by three core 
goals: Weight loss, dietary recommendations and physical activity recommendations. 

 The intervention will be long term, consisting of at least 13 sessions, this will be 
spread across a minimum of 9 months, for a minimum of 16 hours contact time 

 People referred in to the service will be supported to set and achieve goals which 
make positive changes to their lifestyles 

 Any questions in relation to this item can be emailed to julie.holt@oldham.gov.uk 
 

Action:  
JH requested suggestions for possible venues for the Diabetes Prevention project to 
be delivered from to julie.holt@oldham.gov.uk                                                              
 
6. Ambition for Ageing; Jacqui Greenfield 
 
JG gave an overview of the Ambition for Ageing work; historically to date, with the following 
noted;  

 Ambition for Ageing is running in the Alexandra, Crompton and Failsworth West 
wards 

 Encourage people to set up, establish and sustain activities for residents over the 
age of 50; to be led by the residents themselves. Ambition for Ageing offer funding 
and support to get established supported by the District Teams. 

 One of the successful groups in Crompton is a table top games and social afternoon 
session at Hopwood Court. More recently funding has been agreed in Crompton for 
the following:   

- Sweetbriar Gardening Club  
- Additional print of Crompton community leaflet to distribute to all households 
- Indoor curling set for Hopwood Court 
- Dunwood Park stroll and crafts 
- Flower arranging workshop at Sweetbriar House 

Page 16

mailto:julie.holt@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:julie.holt@oldham.gov.uk


 

Health and Wellbeing directorate  

 OCL are able to provide vouchers for people to attend the Royton leisure centre 
should there be a group interested in swimming.  

 It was highlighted transport is a major barrier for people accessing activities as they 
struggle to get to venues 

 
7. Health and Wellbeing projects 
 
7.1 Slimmin’ without Women  
 

 LC updated the group of Cllr Chris Gloster’s continued success losing 31/2 stone to 
date. Group discussed venues to re run this project in Royton and Shaw next year, 
drawing discussions to a close it was agreed; people who have run this class 
previously would be best placed to advise on venues and timing; therefore the group 
agreed EE/EF will pick up these discussions and feedback at the next meeting.  

 
7.2 Reducing Social Isolation 
 

 Chat and Craft sessions began in Royton today, morning session was cancelled due 
to lack of take up however afternoon session is full; to note 3 of these people are new 
starters.  

 EM from Making Space handed out promotional material for groups currently running 
across Oldham; to be shared with the minutes. 

 
7.3 Walking Routes  

 

 EE met with Alan Keane (Walk Leader trainer)  Advertising for this training will be out 
W/C 26th Sept. 1 day training to be held at the start of November 2016 in both Shaw 
(LLLC) and Royton (Leisure Centre). 

 
7.4 Power to Resist 

 

 EE shared a paper produced by Sue Palfrey (Mahdlo) which gives an overview of 
work taking place; Oldham Theatre Workshop have been commissioned to produce a 
film to promote stronger role modelling and awareness of the issues around alcohol 
use and children. Any questions in relation to this item can be emailed to;  
Sue.Palfrey@oldham.gov.uk 
 

Action:  
Liaise with previous course SWW leaders to identify venue and timings             EE/EF 
Email Making Space groups information for circulation with the minutes            EM 

 
 
8. Any Other Business  
 

 Memory Walk; to take place at Alexander park on Thursday 27th October 
 

8. Date of Next Meeting 
Tuesday 13 December 2016, 5.30pm, Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre 

Page 17

mailto:Sue.Palfrey@oldham.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
Reason for Report 
To update the District Executive regarding progress following the receipt of a complaint 
about trees at Glenn View and All Saints Close. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Report to Royton District Executive 

 
Petition regarding trees at Glenn View and 
All Saints Close, Royton. 
 

 
Officer Contact:  Nik Anderson Oldham Council, Ric Dawson 
FCHO 
 
Report Author: Liz Fryman 
Ext. 5161 
 
10 October 2016 

Page 19

Agenda Item 8



 

  2 

1 Background 
 
1.1 The council received the attached petition on 27th May 2016.  
 
 The petition was submitted as a letter of complaint and outlined the problems residents at 

Glenn View and All Saints Close have encountered due to trees on land close to their 
properties. The letter was signed by eighteen residents. 

 
1.2     The land identified is owned by FCHO (First Choice Home Oldham) and they have a 

contract with Oldham Council for maintenance and management. 
 
2 Current Position 
 
2.1        The Council Constitution requires that the District executive meet with 21 days of 

receiving a petition and make its recommendation. In line with this requirement, the 
District Executive petition meeting took place on Tuesday 31st May. It was agreed that as 
Oldham Council are contracted by FCHO to maintain the trees on this piece of land, Nik 
Anderson, Senior Arboriculture and Agriculture Officer would contact the lead petitioner 
and arrange to meet the residents on site, along with the relevant FCHO officer. 

 
              Following this meeting, it was recommended that Nik Anderson would draw up a 

specification of works, to be agreed with FCHO. This will then be shared back with 
residents.   
 
 

2.2      A letter was sent to the lead petitioner on 1st June 2016 explaining that the District 
Executive had met and outlining what the recommendations were. This was followed by a 
letter from Nik Anderson and Ric Dawson (FCHO) on 17th June, asking the lead petitioner 
to make contact, so a meeting could be arranged on site. 

 
 
3 Update 
 
3.1 Ric Dawson, FCHO spoke with the lead petitioner on Monday 4th July to discuss possible 

meeting dates. 
 
3.2        Ric Dawson and Nik Anderson subsequently met with the lead petitioner who went 

through the issues regarding the trees. FCHO then placed an order with Nik Anderson to 
get the necessary work done, which was completed on 28th August 2016. 
 
The work completed for FCHO at the rear of Glen View was to fell one beech and one 
sycamore, as well as significant pruning to 4 x beech trees. 
There were another three trees that were affecting residents but we were unable to attend 
to them as they are now within private ownership. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 20



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Reason for Decision 
For the District Executive to approve budget allocations. 
 
 
Recommendations 
 
 
That the District Executive agree the following spend from the Youth and Education 
Provision allocation: 
 

 
 
1. Royton Town Youth FC £500 08 07 16   £        500.00  
2. Royton Hall summer activities 11 07 16   £        300.00  
3. 
 

OCLL swim passes 100 x 6 @ £1.80 per  
pass 11 07 16 

 
 £     1,080.00  

4. Royton District summer holiday provision 
 

 £        900.00  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to Royton District Executive 
 
Budget Report 
 
Portfolio Holder:  

Cllr B Brownridge, Cabinet Member for Cooperatives & 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 
Officer Contact:  Liz Fryman, District Co-ordinator  
Ext. 5161 
 
10 October 2016 

Page 21

Agenda Item 9



 

  2 

 
1 Current Position  
 
 
 
1.1 District Executive Ward Budgets  
The District Executive has a total allocation of £40,000 (£10,000 revenue per ward and 
£10,000 capital per ward) which is available to help meet the priorities set out in the 
District Plan.  
 
Decisions on this funding will be made by the District Executive. 
 
 
1.2 Individual Councillor Allowance 
Each Borough Councillor has an allowance of £5,000 on which they may take decisions. 
Councillors may also decide to pool their individual allowance in order to joint fund agreed 
projects. 
 
 
2 2016/17 Ward Revenue Budget allocations 
 
The 2016/17 ward budget has been fully allocated towards Youth and Education provision. 
Since the last meeting, the following spend has been agreed. 
 

Youth and Education provision 
Total Allocation 
£20,000.00 

Royton Town Youth FC £500 08 07 16   £        500.00  

Royton Hall summer activities 11 07 16   £        300.00  

OCLL swim passes 100 x 6 @ £1.80 per  
pass 11 07 16 

 
 £     1,080.00  

Royton District summer holiday provision 
 

 £        900.00  

 
 
 
3.         2016/17 Ward Capital Budget allocations 
The 2016/17 capital budget has been fully allocated. 
 
 
4 2016/17 Individual Councillor Budget allocations 
 
Since the last meeting there has been an allocation of £1000 has been made to purchase 
a standard banner for the new Royton Branch of the Royal British Legion. This amount 
has been funded by Cllr S Bashforth, Cllr M Bashforth, Cllr A Chadderton, Cllr T Larkin 
and Cllr J Larkin with £200 from each of their Individual Councillor budgets. 
 
 
 

Page 22



 

  3 

 
5 Financial Implications 
 

 

Ward 
Revenue 

Ward 
Capital  

Councillor 's 
Budget Total 

     

     Budget Allocation 20,000  20,000  30,000  70,000.00  

     Previously approved 
spend 20,000                  

                 
20,000       14,910.68                   54,910.68 

     Proposed Spend 0  0                 1,000.00 1,000.00 

     Remaining Allocation 0 0 14,089.32 14,089.32 

 
 
 
 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



R
e
f e
r e
n
c
e

Approval 

Date

 Councillor Budget 
 Royton North 

revenue 

 Royton North 

capital 

 Royton South 

capital 

Project/Iniaitive 

Royton District Partnership 2016-17

 Project Cost  Project Lead

 Royton South  

revenue 

 £5,000.00  £  5,000.00  £5,000.00  £   5,000.00  £5,000.00  £5,000.00  £     10,000.00  £     10,000.00  £     10,000.00  £     10,000.00 

Strategic allocation Councillor Budget £5k per Cllr Cllr Budget Committed

James 

Larkin

Hannah 

Roberts

Tony 

Larkin

Amanda 

Chadderton

Marie 

Bashforth

Steven 

Bashforth

30,000£         

1 Allocated

Grit bin Kirkdale Dr / Wensleydale Cl (4 

refills x £74.64) RN Cllrs 298.56£         99.52£      99.52£        99.52£      

1.1 Allocated

Grit bin Dendbydale Way / Harewood Dr (4 

refills x £74.64) RN Cllrs 298.56£         99.52£      99.52£        99.52£      

1.2 Allocated

Grit bin Rainshaw St / Cecil St / Church St 

(4 refills x £74.64) RN Cllrs 298.56£         99.52£      99.52£        99.52£      

1.3 18.04.16 Heyside Neighbourhood Council RS Cllrs 500.00£          £      166.66  £    166.66  £    166.67 

1.4 16.05.16 Heyside FC RS Cllrs 500.00£          £      166.66  £    166.66  £    166.67 

1.5 Allocated Slimmin Without Women All Cllrs 4,000.00£       £   666.66  £      666.67  £    666.67  £      666.67  £    666.67  £    666.66 

1.6 Allocated

Summer/Winter planting tbc based on 

2015 costs All Cllrs 2,800.00£       £   466.66  £      466.67  £    466.67  £      466.66  £    466.67  £    466.67 

1.7 Allocated

Heyside Summer/Winter planting tbc 

based on 2015 costs Royton South 1,215.00£       £      405.00  £    405.00  £    405.00 

1.8 Allocated

Christmas Lights and tree at Shaw Rd end

All Cllrs 5,000.00£       £   833.34  £      833.33  £    833.33  £      833.33  £    833.33  £    833.34 

1.9 10.10.16 RBL standard banner 1,000.00£       £   200.00  £    200.00  £      200.00  £    200.00  £    200.00 

Total Councillor Budget       15,910.68  £2,465.22  £  2,265.23  £2,465.23  £   2,904.98  £2,904.99  £2,905.01 

Remaining       14,089.32  £2,534.78  £  2,734.77  £2,534.77  £   2,095.02  £2,095.01  £2,094.99 

Ward revenue 

budget £10k per 

ward Projects  £              20,000 

2.1 Allocated

Youth and 

education 

provision £20,000

RN & RS Royton Town Youth FC £500 08 07 16 RS & RN 500.00£          £     10,000.00  £     10,000.00 

Allocated Royton Hall summer activities 11 07 16 RS & RN 300.00£         

02.09.16

OCLL swim passes 100 x 6 @ £1.80 per 

pass 11 07 16 RS & RN 1,080.00£      

05.09.16 Royton District summer holiday provision RS & RN 900.00£         

Total Ward Budget  £     2,780.00 

 Remaining  £   17,220.00 

Ward capital 

budget £10k per 

ward  £              20,000 

3.1 Allocated

Environmental 

Improvement 

RN & RS 20,000.00£     £     10,000.00  £     10,000.00 

Total Capital Budget 20,000.00£    10,000.00£     10,000.00£      10,000.00£     10,000.00£      

Remaining -£               -£                -£                 -£                -£                 

R
e
f e
r e
n
c
e

Approval 

Date

 Councillor Budget 

 Royton North  Royton South 

 Royton North 

revenue 

 Royton North 

capital 

 Royton South 

capital 

Project/Iniaitive  Project Cost  Project Lead

 Royton South  

revenue 

P
age 25



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Minutes of Royton Community Forum meetings dated 6th June 2016 and 18th July 2016
	4a. Royton CF Minutes 18 07 16.doc

	7 Sub Group minutes for noting - Royton, Shaw and Crompton Health and Wellbeing meeting 22nd September 2016
	8 Petitions
	9 Royton District Executive Budget Report and Appendix A
	5a. App A - Royton DP Budget Sheets 2016 2017.xls


